
Fra: Torbjørn Johannessen <TJohannessen@Deepoceangroup.com> 
Sendt: 1/4/2023 10:32:52 AM 
Til: Sentralarkivet <postmottak@karmoy.kommune.no> 
Emne: FW: Søknad om oppmåling 38/121 

Best Regards 

Torbjørn Johannessen 
Toolpool Technician 

DeepOcean 
Killingøy Offshore Base, Hall D 
N-5515 Haugesund 
Norway 

M | +479171408 
7 

TJohannessen@Deepoceangroup.com 

http://www.deepoceangroup.com 

Twitte 
r 

| LinkedI 
n 

| YouTube 

Attitude, Courage, Teamwork 
DeepOcean ACTs, we live by our values 

This e-mail has been sent by Deepocean AS vat:980 722 805 
CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the named recipient, please notify 
the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another person use it for any purpose or store or copy the information in any 
medium. 
ATTENTION: This e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free from any virus, or other defect, which may affect any system into which 
they are received or opened. It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus free and to check that they will not adversely 
affect its system(s) and data. DeepOcean accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage arising in any way from their receipt, opening or use. 

From: Torbjørn Johannessen 
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 11:29 AM 
To:post@karmoy.kommune 
Subject: Søknad om oppmåling 38/121 

Hei, 

Sender søknad om oppmåling av en grense som er merket usikker i kart. 

Grensen mellom meg( 38/121) og nabo (38/90) er stipplet og står som usikker. Vi er enig om at dette er 
grensen og har laget en nabo avtale, men det er ikke tilstrekkelig i min søknad vdr hagestue/bod. 

Har jeg mulighet til å gå videre med min byggesøknad i påvente av oppmåling? 
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Vedlegg. 
1.Søknad om oppmåling 
2. Utsnitt av kart 
3. Nabo avtale 


